Central Coventry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continuing and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conterence Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
[All Participation will be remote until further notice.]
March 25, 2021 at 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Gralinski-President/Chairman, Cynthia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polselli,
Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoit, Russell McGillivray

Agenda

The public may watch the meefting via Zoom at:

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/815372742957pwd=bW5QCcTNMTENMRNRhTHILYTNOZ1dWQTO
9

Call to Order Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Gralinski, President
Roll Call = Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: FEBRUARY 18, 2021. (Discussion/Action/Vote)
DISTRICT REPORTS:
1.  Fire Chief's Report. {Discussion/Action/Vote).
2. Review of Monthly Financial Report. {Discussion/Action/Vote).

3. District Clerk's Report {including Tax Collection). {Discussion/Action/Vote).

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Report from legal counsel on status of pending Grievance Matters involving
the Coveniry Professional Firefighters Local 3372, IAFF (DISCUSSION ONLY):




s

9.

a.  AAA Case 01-20-0004-9058 [Ex Grievance Vaca Time]; and,

b. AAA Case 01-19-0002-7656 [T Dion Vaca Grievance].
Report from legal counsel on status of pending Interest Arbitration matter
involving the Covenftry Professional Firefighters Local 3372, 1AFF {DISCUSSION
ONLY):

a.  AAA Case 01-20-0010-2910 [Interest Arbitration 2020-20211.

Report from legal counsel on status of pending US Federal District Court
litigation {DISCUSSION ONLY):

a. Almagno v. CCFD, 20-440-JJM-LDA.

Report from legal counsel on status of pending RI Superior Court litigation
involving National Grid (DISCUSSION ONLY):

a.  NGrid v. CFD, KC-2017-0150.

Analysis of CCFD Personnel costs FY-2016 to FY-2021. {DISCUSSION ONLY)

Comments by Board President Fred Gralinski on contract proposals,
including the future of the District and financial considerations.
(DISCUSSION ONLY}

Ratification of streeilight Policy & Approval Procedures.
(DISCUSSION/ACTION/VOTE)

. Setting of date for supplemental tax increase question to voters.

[DISCUSSION/ACTION/VOTE)

Discussion of budget and expenses. (DISCUSSION ONLY)

10. Setting a date for a Special Board meeting to address merger and

consolidation discussion. {DISCUSSION/ACTION/VOTE)

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING ~ APRIL 15, 2021 at 6:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81537274295  pwd=bW5EQCTNMTENMRNRATHILYTNGZ 1dWQTOS

Meeting ID: 815 3727 4295
Passcode: 148853
One tap mobile

3




+13126266799,,815372742054,,,,* 1488534 US (Chicago)
+10292056099,,815372742954,,,, F 1488534 US (New York)
Dial by your location
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting |1D: 815 3727 4295
Passcode: 148853
Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdit0zQFVI




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICY
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
February 18, 2020 @ 6:30 PM
Teiephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carlt Mattson, Richard Polselli, James Kuipers, Kristen
Benoit, and Russell McGillivray. District Manager Corrigan, Chief Brown, Legal
Counsel David Dagostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District
Administrator Daniel Kaplan, Gregory Parisi and Paul Dansereau of Baxter,
Dansereau were present alse. President Gralinski led the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from January 21, 2021 was
made by Vice President Fagan-Peny, seconded by Director Mattson, and
unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the audit review by Paul Dansereau was made by
Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Kuipers and unanimously
approved.,

The Chiet's Report was read into the record by Chief Brown. A motion 1o
approve the report was made by Director Polsell, seconded by Director
McGillivray, and unanimously approved.

The Financial Reports wera read by District Manager Corrigan, A motion fo
approve the reports was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director, and unanimously approved.

The District Administrators report was read by Mr. Kaplan, A motion to
approve the report was made by Vice President Fagan-Penry, seconded by
Director Polselli, anc unanimaously approved.

Under New Business:
District Manager Corrigan explained the fiscal impact of contract
proposals for the 2020-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement, as well s,

presenting an analysis of Central Coventry Fire Deparfment Audited Financials
FY2014 to FY2020.

Page ¥ of 3



A motion to approve a resolution to request a 5-year exemption from RIGL
§ 28-12-4.1 (c) was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director
Matteson and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve a resolution to submit a request for a supplemental
tax increase to District voters o cover un-negotiated and potential negotiated
increases to labor costs for the District was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry,
seconded by Director Kuipers, and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve a resolution to instruct National Grid to furn off, orin
the afternative, to turn over responsibility for streetlights on state-owned roads in
the District to the RIDOT was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Polselli, and unanimously approved after Director McGillivray asked that
the wording be changed from “Nationat Grid fo turn off”" to “instruct National
Grid that Central Coventry Fire District is no longer responsible™.

Concerning streetlights in the District, Attorney Dagostine explained that o
summary judgement against National Grid was denied by the court. The CCFD
has joined East Providence and the Anthony Fire District in this suit against
National Grid.

A motion to approve a ratification of execution of Ground Rules for 2021-
2022 Bargaining Session was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Poiselli and, after a discussion of only approving rules 1-6 and 8 and
excluding 7, was unanimously approved.

Several members of the public asked questions.
Council person Kimberly Shockley asked why the fire apparatus was paid
instead of keeping capitol in the District. President Gralinski replied that the
interest on the loan for the vehicle was extremely high, so o keep the District
debt free, it was wise to use monies from the sale of Station 3 to pay off the
debt.
Other guestions asked were about streetlighfing, planning for capital to finance
the overtime law, and doing due diligence for asking about a possible tax
increase.

President Gralinski was encouraged by the number of taxpayers who

attended the meeting.

A motion to adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by
Director Polselli, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourmned at 8:45
P.M.

Fage 2 ol 3



Respectfully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 3 0of 3



CEN T Mﬂ CO VEN T R Y - Chief Frank Brown

§ 240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI1 02816

(461) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE ~ EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

March 25, 2021
Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 26 members on staff. 2 members out on injury.
3 new Probationary Firefighters were hired and will attend the Rhode Island
Municipal Fire Academy Class 015 on April 5th and graduate on June 25th.

TOTAL PERSONNEL - 31

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2021 thru February 28th, 2021 were 667 for a call
volume of 12 calls per. day. (see attached summary)

On March 7™ crews were very busy with a large brush fire that was fueled by high
winds and low humidity. Later that evening crews worked two structure fires
within 5 hours of each other.

APPARATUS

Engine 7 has been out for repair at New England Fire Apparatus and Equipment
for the last 30 days. Half of the items requiring repair will be covered by warranty.

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.



CEN T Mﬂ €0 VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE — RESCUE — EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE

*Department Fire Marshals continue to work despite the Covid 19 Pandemic on
Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations. Several large scale
housing developments are currently under review.

TRAINING
Emergency Medical Technician training is ongoing.

COVID 19 VACCINATION

Our personnel continue to participate in administering the Covid 19 vaccine at
Points of Distribution (PODs) as requested by the Coventry Emergency
Management Agency.

FIRE ALARM COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH (CAD)

As presented a couple of months ago the Fire Alarm CAD and Vehicle 911 App
programs are within weeks of going live. Equipment has been purchased to include
Cellular IPads and truck mounts for the apparatus. Wal Mart donated (3) 43-inch
Station Monitors, This technology will improve response times, ISO ratings,
incident tracking, location specific hazards and improve firefighter safety. I'm so
proud that this project is finally coming together!

Thank you to our personnel for their dedicated efforts each and every day!

Z;zt//ly submitted

Frank M. Brown
Chief



CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarwm Date Betwesn {01/01/2021} And {02/28/2021}

Pot of Total Pot of
Incident Typs Count Incgidents Est Loss Losses
64 9,.50% 30 0.00%
64 9.50% 40 0.00%
1 ¥ire
111 Building fire 5 0.74% 510,000 25.00%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 5 0.74% 50 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.14% $30,000 75.00%
11 1.64% $40,000 100.00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheatino fire)
222 Overpressure rupture of hoiler from air or i 0,14% 50 0.00%
1 0.14% 40 0.00%
3 Reacue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, IEMS incident, other 68 10,19% 50 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 77 11.54% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 294 44,07% 50 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2] 1,34% 50 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with ne injuries 10 1,49% 50 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.14% 50 0.60%
459 68.81% $0 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition {(No Fire)
411 Gascline or other flammable liguid spill 1 0,34% 50 0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.14% 50 0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 3 0,44% 50 0.00%
440 Rlectrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 3 0.44% $0 0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit {wiring}, L 0.14% &0 0.00%
442 Overheated motor 1 8.14% 50 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipnent 1 $.14% 50 0.00%
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected & ¢.89% 50 0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other & ¢.89% 50 0.00%
471 Explosive, bomb removal (for bomb scare, k3 6.14% 50 0,00%
24 3.59% S0 0.00%
5 Servige Call
Page 1



CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021) and {02/28/2021}

Pol of Total rat of
Incident Iype Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
8 SBervice Call
500 Service Call, other 4 0.59% 50 0.00%
511 Lock-out 3 0.14% 50 0.00%
521 Water evacuation i 0.14% $0 0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 2 0.25% 50 0.00%
521 Smoke or odor removal 3 0.44% $0 G.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 2 0.29% $Q 0.00%
55¢ Police matter 3 0.44% 50 0.00%
553 Public service 5 0.74% 50 0.00%
554 Assist invalid 7 1.04% 50 0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 3 0,44% $0 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 2 G.29% $0 0.00%
33 4,.94% 50 0.00%
& Good Intent Call
600 Good inteni call, QOther ) 0.89% 50 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 28 4,19% 30 0,00%
621 Wrong location i 0.14% $0 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 2 0.29% 30 0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.14% 50 0,00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 0.14% $0 0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat L G.14% 50 0.00%
40 5,00% 80 0.00%
7 False Alarz & False Call
730 System malfunction, Other 4 0.59% 30 0.00%
733 Bmoke detector activation due to 4 0.59% 50 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.14% 50 $.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 4 0.59% 50 G.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 13 1.94% $0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - 5 0.74% 30 $.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 2 0.29% 50 6.00%
‘746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2 0.25% 50 0.00%
35 5.24% 50 0.00%
Total Eest Loas: 340,000
Page 2



February, 2021

Revenue

Initial funding

Sate of Rescue

Transfer approved by Board
Sale of Station 2

Interest

Transfer from Rescue Run
Federal Funds

General Fund Transfer
Ol insurance refund

Sale of rescue

Refund of deposit

Total Revenue 02/28/2021

Expenditures

Fire Marshall Vehicle
Engineering for septic system
Work on septic system

State permit for septic system
Software update

Summit Meating

Server

Payoff Fire Truck

Purchase of Rescue

Total Expenditures 82/28/2021

Total Surplus (Deficit)

326,505

10,000
5,000
75,000
363,000
6,055
200,000
15,166
53,066
49,099
3,600

(5,000)

774,886

31,190
2,031
17,700
500
11,200
24,693
5,237
339,650

758,746

16,240



%EF 918191 FETTU 056'¢82 JAGELSIEIUIPY (000P [BICE
%08 $E0°T $95°L 0060701 SIBMPIBE pUE 2BMLOS 0S80F
9%z $T8'L SLY 060°8 SIORIUOY) IDAIDS IALBNSIUILDPY (D0
%1 P8F°T 997 0sT'E $150)) [JOIAZ ] PUE SUNLNOIDY OBL0F
L1 568 $o¢ 000°1 suoiduosgng pue e 0090
%08 (sL) §TT 081 §23J ued O[S0V
%661 <Ol s6¢ 00s SNOAURHSISUAROBID 0050%
%) 000°¢1 - 000°s1 [BUOISSI04 S/ H0F
%IT LTFLT £L5° 000°CE suonenodan 201 - 18327 (SH0F
%IL 199°LE 65C°LE 000°5% fpa0020) - (8827 00F0Y
%09 $66'C SO0'6 060°51 estadxy Funo§{0 X1 00S0Y
%6Y 782 89T 08¢ ¥H PUR 20URINSU] SANRNSIUIWIDY (€T0F
%0¢ 000°+€ 000°%S 000801 JoINS | OO SIURLL] (ZLOT
94E€ ££c’s L59F 000Y1 spuadng 0GR pleod 01701
%IE1 (160°1) 1657 HOLe sdunesjy prog G070
24001 - BOOCT 000°ST SIVAISS VAMPAY 0D 10F

SAPENSHHUPY JUO0F

%SS 9772957 PSO'FLR'T S 08%'SET'S FANTATY LOINISIA TVIOL

%1 90F°TIE 979 TE0'ESE IREIAIY IO DO66C IO
Y%l TECPET - TECPET STCIRS SAHR|NULMNT) POIDLISIRIT) WIOL SIOJSURLE D6E6E
%1 886 4 000° ALY ISIA PT84
YL L08°TH €651 005°L} ILODU] ISAUAU] Y CLHGE
%98 H6LGH9 176°6¢ 0057001 SANB§ UO SRYBUD 7 ISUNLL HEFGE

mu:-o.?om h&&uo ¢mmmm

%9 CO6'ETE cELeLT 005709 2nuAdy Juduipieda(] (056E FI0L
GoleMm 20y [B102dg 9466 081 0Z€' 00T JUSWISIQUUY [TBI3(T 0086E
%Y 766°81 8+G' 000°CE SO0IAIAS [BUSIBN 2K 00L6€
%Ly £ES°E0E LOT°HLT 000°5L8 AIDA002Y UMY ANOSAY 0096€

anuIAY Juswnedag gosse

2509 SeRCTL'I £6¥ FSE°T SFEO8TY anUAANY XBT 0006€ 1BI0L
%I (z85°77) T8CL61 000°CLY sreaf JOL - AN XBL [0T68
sidiaoal B3 [y w pred AUBW DRAROSY  94L8 LEV8YL'Y 116%95¢°C SFESOI'Y T4 RN - LA X2 (016§

JRUBAIY XY, A006T




% 9% 9L 1P 957781 615°796'C UOIIN)-SIS0)) [PUL0SIRd 0GOS FRI0L
24,81 (598} €oe7 008°1 DMLY (OTES
%0 06L°1 - 05471 SwEX [PUenowold (0159
%L 986°¢ 710°3 B0t 1 Awopeoy /BUliBL], G00EY
suouided Alzauenb oy £96°89 L00°6S 7£9°€T1 souransu] Angg uQy pamiug 0609
20 €798 - €zLot JdHAd 00519
%0 307°¢ - 8026 20UBINSUE LT GOFED
2%E9 09g 0%6 00§°1 29,4 WNOMOY VS HH Q0EED
%8% PRYGI y0O1¥1 83576 HOIUY] - 2oUBMSH] [T GOTIO
957§ 18179 £pT¢ 000701 1507 1B2IPSIN VYH 00119
%t T08°881 655 1vL 19£°05€ UL} - SOURNSU] [BIIPSIAL 00019
%58t 9L'95E £68°57¢ 6657089 uoisua g Me1S fedreruniy 01709
% £LOVIY $L8°¢8 LPEL61 xe ] 1jo1ded 60Z09
% 06581 - 00081 mo-1d0 YyesH 06109
%6€ TFTEL 85¥°9 06L71E souBMOI[Y BUIOD 08109
TS Cit'T STE'T 005y uBy Jo 10 04109
Uowa 21y Eredy %4881 T FOL'F 06T {1 06109
%660 569°4 9TF'19 160763 ABpUOH C£109
SZF FICVET 9LF QLT 900°6Ty AWBBAQ 0T 149
Wit T yEF Sl Q06'9E {{euseIA 241) RIGIBLOSS 011909
O4LY SSHOLY] ¥09'816 S16°%56'1 s2Es S0109
ﬂamﬁ.wlwwmzu an.mamhvnm @@@@@
%497 365541 PEERPL TS AN suonerad() go0es w0
%LE 91t ¥8T 009 suonEIS - IREA 0960
9548 BLLT 0EL'e 005'g SUCHIEIS - 1) OF60%
%15 it 868°¢ 006°L SUOHEIS - 5B} 0£608
PHO BN s Suipued UORMOS-PAISPNGRPUIT %8T] (£} C8L'L 08T¢ SUOLIETS - SLHOD[T OT60S
945t grs'y rAS 2N 000°TH SUOBED{UNHRIOI 2 L NEYOE
jwowdzd feRuwy 3001 - 0057 008°T W21SAG UOHBOIINUEILIONN | $HRAC
%57 SHE'S §S0's 00011 uoneyg - sstddag o206
%I §6LM1E ¢re'8 000'er anosay ~ seipddng pEgns
e g15°ct T86°TI 0Lz Iedp) pue a1 - satddng G1$0¢
%8% SEV' 1Y $96°3¢ 600°08 snereddy pue s3joMa A - dURURNIEIN Pu2 s1edoy O£/06
%L 1E5°S 69%°F1 000°0Z UOIRIS - DIUBLDIHRIA, pUe sieday 07466
oty SEFYT c91'61 009°cY Apadold pue S{IqRI] [RISUDL) - OURINSU] HOEHS
CaEt LEEYT CFo8L 600 Er [erJ 05708
Y6 6LEE] 179°3 0007 $39,] ARA009Y NS 00Z0S

suonwsdo §000S



86H°LLY (iyeq@)/snpdang pasnpy

{LCTrac) g (2405) uonoafjoy e | But | weunsnlpy
SCEISE 5 @ $ {(LIDIIANSNId¥NS
% 0% 1914987 & GILTIGET S §88°SLTS $
%08 LOLMILT 1895°FLE P30°95C sasnppuadxy SO (0006 IEI0L
340 - - - leyiQy/sustied QB 00056
L) - - - TEMUARJ IS5 000T6
260 - - - saseyIn g [e1de) 00016
JNOO%E MOIST %406 SEYIC 0gEIS $HT'INL SRIBE 1225 00706
usiuded ApoUER) 9518 TESOET <! CTYERT sRIPAL] 00106
mvh-_wmm_mvmwm ._w__u.o QQQQQ
%487 $69°801 P 610°061 s3s07) Honeredag/sI0UIY (0008 10 ),
%0 9€g°¢cs - GERCE SHI0AR ] uoterRdas (0L0S
Sl 58 098°C ¢29°9 S2uHRY - SOURIMSY] (RIS 00708
bt LE0°6Y i9%°8¢ 36728 22419y - SoURINSH] [BIIPAN OGS
wwch :c_uw.-waam.\muuh_wuﬁ @ccaw
Y%6F 190°L8 €LLYIR FSR691 FALEHSIHIHIPY - SIS0 [PUHOSI GO00L IBI0L
%08 6951 £86°1 AR SXE] }[0IABe FAHERSIWINPY OOTOL
%6t 71658 061718 Z0L991 uoiesusdio])/SBIRIES SALRHSIHIUDY (0010L

FALRIISINIL PYY - $350) [PUUOSIZS 0B00L
T e T T Akeiga g




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of February 2021

Taxes Collected

2020 S 500,858.44

2019 S 15,602.30

2018 S 1,676.52

Prior Years S 251.81

Interest/Penalty Collected S 7,361.20

Total 5 525,750.27
Outstanding Taxes

2020 S 1,923,950.92

2019 S 107,834.99

2018 S 35,640.11

Prior Years S 156,133.42

Total S 2,223,559.44




i

%61 %9C- %YE- %9T %ETT %ST CRCRRElQJEN:ERell]i
adeiuaniad

178'689 (8ZL'TET) § {£z8'OvT} $ | 6¥5°TER S L8 VIE S G/S'Z79¢ 9TAJ-TTAL ®2UaIBliq
€LETEEY ¥G8'19¢ 00006 Y588°21T 6TS'V96°E BY1'68¢€ 665089 £8S€SLT 128png-1707 Ad
L9E°1T6'E T8Z'6¥E 6TEV9 796'v8¢ 980°8/5'E 860'GEE 6L7'SHS 8T/'9TS'C UPNY-0Z0Z Ad
060706°€ 762167 SLI'EY 61T'8%Z 964'019°¢ 81/2'8T€ S/v'86Y £68'159C HPNY-6TOT Ad
LIV'SBS'E 7£8'65Z 01672 ¥26°0¢€T £85'6E€°E Sy L0E £0S'L0Y SIYSLYT UPNY-8T0OT Ad
70T'y89'e ££7'697 VLOLLT | 6GTTET 59617 L8778 704 °€0€ 9£9'55¥7 UpNY-£10¢ A4
ISSTY9'E 785’667 10608 | T89'8IY | 0£6°TP1E ZSELLY | 7SS0 TI0I6E7 HPY-9TOT AS |
[PUUOSID [RI0E  HIUPY |B10} jesa uiipy HOUN 18301 94B3 YlIesl HOSU3d |3LInsiad poLiag

'198pNg 5,10141S1Q JO %/ JOA0 288IDAR $1500 |[ouU0sIad 959y "Pa1ILIILUO0D
pue pasAojdla Ul0g S350 [aUU0s.iad JO SieaA DAl 15e] 9Y] JOA0 SISEIIIDP puL SaseaLdul

841 MOUS MOJ2( 2jge]l 9yl °jOJIU0D S JO 1IN0 PaUieWaL S1S00 uoisuad uisid Se yons

$10108} ‘Ssojpiedoy "WSIIBAIDSUOD 1BDSHE UYlIM — 109D PUB ‘10BJIUOD UCIUN 3|geuleisnsun
‘Aousiedsuedy jelpueuly 10 0. - 9107 Je3A jeasy) 01 Joud Adydnajueq ayi palendidsud
JeY] 4031084 3yl pajuoLuod (pieog) $1010341(] JO pieog 1011S1Q aJ14 AJJUSAOY) jeJjud) 3yl

TZOZA4-9TOZA4 S150D [9ULIOSIad 1O11SIQ 414 AIUBAO) [e1UR) JO SisAjeuy




‘96T 40 N069S AG paspaisuf aARY SI91YBHRIH UOIUN BAIDR 10} S350 S1EDA § ISB] 8L} JOAC — $3507 [BULI0SIa {BI0L ¥
‘9407 10 YOS TS 19A0 AQ paspaisap ARy [BUUCSIad 2ARRASIUILIDE 104 SI1S00 s1e3A 9 1S2] 3Y] JIA0 — SISOT UIUPY (8101 'Y

“LOLIT SU3 UM USITRIMGIE 1S348T0E U SBA 0L Bl
Se /TO7A4 Ul yBiy Ajreinonaed aism S1500 sy "jPIsuncs 8o popIouU-SB AUT DUR JODIO0S $I0LISHT S43 SRNDU — $15070 jedat o

"Y1 10 NOYTS 48A0 AQ PISDB0aP SARY [BULOSIEd SAITRIISIUIUDE 104 S1S0D SIBA § 158] 3L} J9AQ "UOIRISIULIDE
1930 awi-1Ied 0193400 X3 suli-1ed Ssp Joulsip Uedeueiu soueul reBeusul 101ISID 191D 03 paliwY 30U 1ng Buipnpul
‘suonisod paloesiuos sidiynua pue ‘SaAojdws UL 5t oYM 103CBH0T XB1 34T YOG SBN{OUL SISCO SARBISIHIWPE ~— HUIRY °¢

"9%497 10 3GZ]S I18A0 AQ PaspaLIU] SARY SiSIYSYDII} LOT SAIIDR JO§ 51503 S289A g 15B) DY} 4BA0 — $1S07 UM {8101 Y

"910315 Y1 Ui S1SO0 DULDYRIEIY ' UNM SUIL U PISDIIIL] SARY
$3S02 ‘UBYY DOUIS "QTOZAL AQ %67 A 53500 Bupnpas ‘sS04 2nig Yum Ajposap uejd s paieioBau 301SIG SYL A TOTAS Ul Suiels
*s1500 uejd 93 01 %0T SulINgrIUOD S183YBLBUL YliM [Buuossad uolun 10} SI500 {RIUSD DU |EDIDALU SPN{OUL — B4E3YLE3H "€

- -
fZz0e-1207)

JEDA |BOSI] 1XU DU] J0J TURISUDD UIBLUDI JIM 9181 948E syl -siuswAed Aepiioy pue Areles Jo Pl & 1noge 2.e 53502 uoisuad
ay1 ApuauIny ‘siead g 1sed aul JSAC pagnop UDbY] 340 SARY '31R1S Y] AQ DIURLISISP S4B YOIYM 'SIS00 uoisuad — uoisuag °g

(TZ0Z-0707) 4894 |B3SH JUDIIND 33 JO 1IBIS BYJ I8 PBLINDD0 %E 1o asies 158] oy
"S3SiE1 PO1OEBIIUOD UDSAIS SIBBA § 158] U3 JSA0 %G T PasDaJau] oARY S191YSiai uotun 3102 0F s1uswhed — [BULIDSIad U "I



120T ‘ST Yaiew

%2997 35ba42uUj Xp ] jojuswaiddng winwpuny

OE'ZTYTL99 §

00'0TZ0LT - 00'0TL'0T  00°000°09T s33y j28a] joul JUBWIBNISS 100
80°6£5T9 09'8EY'PT  ETLVE'E  GQEESLEV %S T/%S'T osiey
87 169'1C - 8V I¥S'T  00°051°0C 3oueMmoije Suiylo)D
89°/9¥'66 09°LEEST  80°0TY'S  00°0ZLDL Aed aanusouj
90 EQETE - 61°Z0E7C L8 TESI6T {0z/1/6 3511 %E PUI) 1O Y-TY

I52J3U07 UOIUN puUNnd 0} 95BaJ4ouU] XB] jrauswasiddng 400



{zoal:

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

STREETEIGHT POLICY & APPROVAL PROCEDURE

To ensure that all new streetlights located within the boundaries of the Central
Coventry Fire District (“CCFD”) are approved by the Board of Directors
(“Board™). All streetlights insialled pursuant to this Streetlight Policy & Approval
Procedure (“Policy”) shall be of a Light-Emitting Diode (“LED”) type or other
similar design as approved by the Board. The purpose of this Policy is to ensure
that energy saving fixtures are used throughout the CCFD and to ensure that
CCIFD, through the Board, knows what streetlights are installed in which
locations of the CCFI, so that it can properly budget for the annual payment of
associated energy costs for said streetlights.

Process:

[

Any homeowner, Homeowners™ Association, or resident of the CCFIY may request the
insiallation of a streetlight on privaie property sccording to the procedures set forth
herein. To the extent that the ire Marshal, when conducting a development plan review
of a proposed development, recommends the installation of a streetlight, that
reconmumendation must comply with the procedures set forth herein. Any strectlights
recommended by the Fire Marshal must be approved by the Board before the CCFD will
be subject to any financial responsibility or obligation for said streetlight.

No streetlights shall be installed on land owned or controlied by the RI Department of
Transportation ("RI DOT™) or land vwned or controlled by the Town of Coventry
(*Town™). The CCFI shall not be responsible for damage to, or the replacement cost of,
or the energy costs for operating any sirectlight located on Town or RI DOT property.

To implement the Policy, the Board will work with a third-party contractor and/or
consultant, such as PRISM, oy another approved eontractor or consuliant, (o coordinate
the available lighting designs, and installation costs,

Upon request, the Board, or its designee, shall provide to a party requesting the
installation of a streetlight pursuant {o this Policy, a copy of approved lights and designs.

The party requesting the instalfation of a streetlight pursuant to this Policy shall be
regponsible for the installation of the strgetlight(s). Prior to the CCFD accepting any
responsibility for the operation, maintenance, or energy costs associated with a
streetlight, the Board or its designee shall ensure the light is compliant with the
requirements of this Policy.

Provided that a requesting party follows steps 1 through 7, above, the Board will hear and

may approve, subject to compliance with this Poliey, at a regular or special meeting, all
streetlight installations and may accept the streetlights as lights of the CCFD, to include

Page Lof 2



future maintenance thereof and financial responsibility for the energy costs of said
streetlights.

Adopted -~ March 25, 2021

Page 2 of 2

350



